
For requests for further information
Contact: Julie Zientek
Tel: 01270 686466
E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk 

Licensing Act Sub-Committee
Agenda

Date: Wednesday, 7th November, 2018
Time: 2.30 pm
Venue: Committee Room 3 - Municipal Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe 

CW1 2BJ

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

It should be noted that Part 1 items of Cheshire East Council decision making and 
Overview and Scrutiny meetings are audio recorded and the recordings will be uploaded to 
the Council’s website.

PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT

1. Appointment of Chairman  

To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.

2. Declarations of Interest  

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable 
pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda and for Members to 
declare if they have pre-determined any item on the agenda.
 

3. Temporary Event Notice: Cheese Hall, 15 Earle Street, Crewe CW1 2BS
           (Pages 7 - 40)

To consider a temporary event notice which has been served in respect of Cheese 
Hall, 15 Earle Street, Crewe CW1 2BS and the objection notice which has been 
received in respect of this temporary event notice.

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS





CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Procedure for Hearings – Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council. 
From this full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal 
with licensing functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice 
Chairman of the Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up 
to a hearing of the full Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

 The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings 
 The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal 

matters and procedure.
 The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application; 

the officer will also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE 

NOTE:      If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the 
first item of business.

1 Chairman The Chairman will:
(i) call the matter to be considered
(ii) call for  any declarations of interest
(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves
(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another 
person to appear at the hearing
(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in 
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this 
shall be equal for all parties)

2 Licensing Officer Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting 
areas of contention or dispute.

3 Committee Members May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 Applicant Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate. 

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by 
law.  Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)



5 Responsible 
Authorities 

(who have made 
representations)

Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant, by way of 
clarification.

6 Other Persons 

(who have made 
representations)

To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of 
clarification.

It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on 
behalf of a group of residents.

7 Committee Members Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any 
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been 
misunderstood.

9 Responsible 
Authorities

Will make their representations.

10 Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of 
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way 
of clarification.

11 Other Persons 

(who have made 
representations)

May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities 
represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.

(Note:  This is not the point at which they should be 
stating their objections.)

12 Committee Members May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities 
represented at the meeting

13 Other Persons 

(who have made 
representations)

Those who have objected to the application will be invited to 
make observations on the application and present the 
bases of their objections. 

15 Applicant Or his representative or witnesses may ask questions of the 
other persons, by way of clarification.

16 Committee Members May ask questions of the other persons.

17 Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Other Persons 
to make their closing addresses.

18 Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application 
and comment on the observations and any suggested 



conditions.

19 Committee Will retire to consider the application.  The Committee may 
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues. 

20 Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be 
announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in 
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made 
representations.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the 
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five 
working days.

Notes

1. The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on 
which the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and 
public; any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in 
doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the 
hearing taking place in public.

2. The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to 
leave the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b) 
permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, 
but any such person may submit in writing any information which they would 
have been entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

3. Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served 
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required. 
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement 
of all parties.

4. Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or 
not that person is legally qualified.

5. Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it 
appropriate weight.

6. Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.

7. The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties, 
vary the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties 
and the rules of natural justice are observed.



Summary of Procedure

1. Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously). 

2. Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties 
introduce themselves.

3. Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

4. The Licensing Officer summarises the application

5. Applicant to present his/her case.

6. Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following 
which, he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been 
misunderstood when the application was presented. 

7. Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

8. Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they 
can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

9. Other Persons will be invited to present the bases of their objections, following 
which they can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

10.The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case

11.Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision 

12.Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present. 



OFFICIAL

Licensing Act Sub Committee

Date of Meeting:  07 November 2018

Report Title: Determination of a Temporary Event where an objection notice 
has been received 

Senior Officer: Frank Jordan - Executive Director Places

1. Report Summary

1.1.The report provides details of a temporary event notice submitted by Danielle 
Dunn which has been served in respect of:

Cheese Hall
15 Earle Street

Crewe
CW1 2BS

1.2.The notice requests authorisation for the following licensable activities to take 
place between 00:00 hours to 07:00 hours on 2nd December 2018

1.2.1. The sale by retail of alcohol (for consumption on the premises)

1.2.2. The Provision of Late Night Refreshment

1.3.A maximum of 300 people can attend the event.

2. Recommendation/s

2.1.The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to consider the temporary 
event notice served, the objection received and determine whether to give a 
Counter Notice under section 105 of the Licensing Act 2003. A Counter 
Notice will render any licensable activities provided unlawful.

2.2.Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are reminded that they may not 
exercise discretion in any case, merely because it considers it desirable to do 
so. Careful consideration should be given to the notice and objection.



OFFICIAL

2.3.The Sub-Committee in respect of this application must have regard to the 
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the 
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

2.4.Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application in 
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, Members must also have regard to:

1. The rules of natural justice
2. The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998

3. Reasons for Recommendation/s

3.1.The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this 
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and 
the Council’s Constitution.

4. Other Options Considered

4.1. No other options have been considered. This matter must be deterimed by 
the Sub-Committee in line with statutory requirements and the Council’s 
Constitution. 

5. Background

5.1.On 25th October 2018 the Licensing Authority received a Temporary Event 
Notice in respect of an event to be held at The Cheese Hall. A copy of the 
notice is attached at appendix 1. A summary of the licensable activities is 
provided in paragraphs 1.2 and 1.3 (above).

5.2.The application was originally submitted to the Authority online.

5.3.The Council’s Environmental Health Team has not submitted an objection 
notice in respect of the temporary event notice.

5.4.The Cheshire Constabulary has submitted an objection attached at Appendix 
3.

5.5.As the notice is submitted for a Premises which already holds a premises 
licence, if you are not minded to issue a counter notice you may wish to 
consider using existing conditions on the Premises Licence and applying 
them to the Temporary Event Notice. A copy of the premises licence is 
attached at Appendix 4.

6. Implications of the Recommendations

6.1. Legal Implications



OFFICIAL
3

6.1.1. Section 104 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that where a ‘relevant 
person’ (i.e. the Chief Officer of Police or the Environmental Health 
Service) are satisfied that allowing a premises to be used in accordance 
with a temporary event notice would undermine a licensing objective, that 
‘relevant person’ is required to give a notice (“an objection notice”) stating 
the reasons for being so satisfied.

6.1.2. Where a licensing authority receives an objection notice it is required, 
by section 105(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 to:

6.1.3. hold a hearing to consider the objection notice, unless the premises 
user, the relevant person who gave the notice and the licensing authority 
agree that a hearing is unnecessary; and

6.1.4. Having regard to the objection notice, give the premises user a counter 
notice if it considers it appropriate for the promotion of a licensing 
objective to do so.

6.1.5. In circumstances where an objection notice has been given (and not 
withdrawn) and the licensing authority has determined not to give a 
counter notice under section 105, the authority may impose one or more 
conditions on the standard temporary event notice if (a) the authority 
considers it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do 
so; (b) if the conditions are already imposed on the premises licence that 
has effect in respect of the premises; and (c) the conditions would not be 
inconsistent with the carrying out of the licensable activities under the 
temporary event notice.

6.2. Finance Implications

6.2.1. There are no financial implications

6.3. Policy Implications

6.3.1. The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in 
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6.3.2. The Licensing Authority must also have due regard to the guidance 
issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6.3.3. Members should provide reason(s) for any decision taken and should 
set out the reasoning where they determine to depart in any way from the 
Policy or Guidance.

6.4. Equality Implications

6.4.1. There are no direct equality implications

6.5. Human Resources Implications



OFFICIAL

6.5.1. There are no human resources implications

6.6. Risk Management Implications

6.6.1. The Licensing Sub-Committee will hear representations made on 
behalf of both the premises user and the ‘relevant person’ who has 
submitted the objection notice and will make a decision on the basis of 
the evidence presented to it. Section 181 and Schedule 5 (part 3) of the 
Licensing Act 2003 make provision for appeal to the Magistrates’ Court of 
any decision made by the Licensing Authority.

6.7. Rural Communities Implications

6.7.1. There are no direct implications for rural communities.

6.8. Implications for Children & Young People 

6.8.1. There are no direct implications for children and young people.

6.9. Public Health Implications

6.9.1. There are no direct implications for public health.

7. Ward Members Affected

7.1.  Crewe Central – Councillor Irene Faseyi 

8. Consultation & Engagement

8.1. Consultation in respect of the giving of a temporary event notice is 
prescribed in the Licensing Act 2003 and has been fully complied with. 

9. Access to Information

9.1. The background papers relating to this report can be made available by 
contacting the report writer. 

10.Contact Information

10.1. Any questions relating to this report should be directed to the following 
officer:

Name: Jennifer Knight

Job Title: Senior Licensing Officer

Email: Jennifer.knight@cheshireeast.gov.uk

mailto:Jennifer.knight@cheshireeast.gov.uk


OFFICIAL
5

APPENDICES
Appendix 1 – Temporary Event Notice
Appendix 2 – Plan
Appendix 3 – Objection Notice
Appendix 4 – Premises Licence



OFFICIAL



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Cheshire East

Temporary Event Notice

Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk

Telephone: 0300 123 5015 

* required information

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use
This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference 1 18
You can put what you want here to help you 

track applications if you make lots of them. It 

is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 

behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 

work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Danielle

* Family name Dunn

* E-mail danielledunn540@gmail.com

Main telephone number 01270 214981 Include country code.

Other telephone number 07759867969

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 

person without any special legal structure.

Applying as an individual means the 

applicant is applying so the applicant can be 

employed, or for some other personal reason, 

such as following a hobby.



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name Cheese Hall

* Street 15 Earl Street

District

* City or town Crewe

County or administrative area

* Postcode CW1 2BS

* Country United Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name Diana

* Family name Freeman

* E-mail di@dianafreeman.co.uk

Main telephone number 07986793141 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business

Is your business registered in 

the UK with Companies 

House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 

section is optional in this form.

Registration number 5335601

Business name Amber Taverns Ltd
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - 100139773
Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Your position in the business Compliance Manager

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 

business is located.



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name Victory Offices

Street 112 Victory Road

District

City or town Blackpool

County or administrative area

Postcode FY1 3NW

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1) 

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

Yes No

* Your date of birth 28 / 09 / 1987

 dd               mm             yyyy

Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

National Insurance number JE298155D
This box need not be completed if you are an 

individual not liable to pay UK national 

insurance.

Place of birth Stoke

Correspondence Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 

from section one, or amend them as 

required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 

new set of details.

Building number or name Highgate Cottage

Street Bryning Lane

District Newton with Scales

City or town Preston

County or administrative area Lancashire

Postcode PR4 3RL

Country United Kingdom



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 

from section one, or amend them as 

required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 

new set of details.

E-mail di@dianafreeman.co.uk

Telephone number 07986793141

Other telephone number

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary 

activity at the premises described below.

Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed 

description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

* Does the premises have an address? 

Yes No

Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 

from section one, or amend them as 

required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 

new set of details.

* Building number or name Cheese Hall

* Street 15 Earl Street

District

* City or town Crewe

County or administrative area

* Postcode CW1 2BS

* Country United Kingdom

* Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation 

to the premises (or any part of the premises)? 

Neither Premises licence Club premises certificate

* Premises licence number 395

Location Details

* Provide further details about the location of the event

In the public house known as The Cheese Hall



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a 

description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

The conditions consistent with the operating schedule will remain in force whilst the event takes place and the premises 

will close 30 minuets after the event has ended

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

Modern Public House

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

Wilder V Fury live from Las Vegas

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a 

member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment (See also guidance on completing the form, 

note 7).

The provision of late night refreshment

The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5 

working days but no earlier than 9 working 

days before the event.

(See also guidance on completing the form, 

note 8).

Event Dates 

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event 

when you will be using these premises for licensable activities. 

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities 

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 9)

Event start date 02 / 12 / 2018

 dd               mm             yyyy

The maximum period for using premises for 

licensable activities under the authority of a 

temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven 

days.

Event end date 02 / 12 / 2018

 dd               mm             yyyy



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

State the times during the 

event period that you propose 

to carry on licensable activities 

(give times in 24 hour clock) 

(see also guidance on 

completing the form, note 10)

00:30 until 07:00

State the maximum number 

of people at any one time that 

you intend to allow to be 

present at the premises 

during the times when you 

intend to carry on licensable 

activities, including any staff, 

organisers or performers

(see also guidance on 

completing the form, note 11)

300
Note that the maximum number of people 

cannot exceed 499.

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the 

supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 12):

On the premises only

Off the premises only

Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event 

period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

N/A

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid 

personal licence?
Yes No

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority Stoke on Trent City Council

Licence number 326296

Date of issue / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Any further relevant details



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Have you previously given a 

temporary event notice in 

respect of any premises for 

events falling in the same 

calendar year as the event for 

which you are now giving this 

temporary event notice?

Yes No

Have you already given a 

temporary event notice for 

the same premises in which 

the event period:

       a) Ends 24 hours or 

            less before; or

       b) Begins 24 hours or less 

            after the event period

            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 16)

Has any associate of yours 

given a temporary event 

notice for an event in the 

same calendar year as the 

event for which you are now 

giving a temporary event 

notice?

Yes No

Has any associate of yours 

already given a temporary 

event notice for the same 

premises in which the event 

period:

       a) Ends 24 hours or 

            less before; or 

       b) Begins 24 hours or less

            after the event period 

            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Has any person with whom 

you are in business carrying 

on licensable activities given a 

temporary event notice for an 

event in the same calendar 

year as the event for which 

you are now giving a 

temporary event notice?

Yes No



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Has any person with whom 

you are in business carrying 

on licensable activities 

already given a temporary 

event notice for the same 

premises in which the event 

period:

       a) Ends 24 hours or less 

            before; or 

       b) Begins 24 hours or less 

            after the event period 

            proposed in this notice?

Yes No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5

above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 19)
1

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief
1

* I understand that it is an offence:
1

*
(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is 

liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and
1

*
(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on conviction for 

any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 

behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Diana Freeman

* Capacity Compliance Manger

* Date 25 / 12 / 2018

 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/cheshire-east/apply-1 to upload this file and 

continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number 1 18

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Next >





@ Crown copyright and database rights 2018. Ordnance Survey 100049045 You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to respond to, or interact with, the
organisation that provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-licence, distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form.

60m40200

Cheese Hall
15 Earle Street

1:2582

30/10/201
8





 

From: Andrew Baker [mailto:andrew.baker@cheshire.pnn.police.uk]  

Sent: 27-Oct-2018 08:47 

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) 

Subject: FW: [OFFICIAL] TEN, Cheese Hall, Crewe, 02/12/18 ~[OFFICIAL]~ 

 

Hi, 

 

In terms of an objection to the TEN below please can I voice my concerns relating to 

the following 

 

•             Prevention of Crime and Disorder – This is a boxing event with a proposal to 

extend the licensing hours at the Pub until 0700.  I can only see issues with the 

extended opening hours likely to lead to increased intoxication and disorder due to the 

nature of the event. 

•             Public Safety – The area is right in the middle of Town where there are many 

residences aswell as it being a busy traffic route for vehicles and pedestrians.  The 

event will see more people in the town at times when it should be quiet and people 

should be able to sleep 

•             Prevention of Public Nuisance -  As above an extension of the hours will 

lead to further intoxication and anti-social behavour in an area where people live 

 

Thanks 

 





PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

Premises licence number 395

Premises details
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Cheese Hall
15 Earle Street

Post town Crewe Post 
code CW1 2BS

Telephone 
number 01270 214964 

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale by retail of alcohol
Provison of regulated entertainment
Provision of late night refreshment

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Monday )
Tuesday )
Wednesday )
Thursday ) Please see tables on page 3
Friday )
Saturday )
Sunday )

The opening hours of the premises

Monday 09:00 to 24:00
Tuesday 09:00 to 24:00
Wednesday 09:00 to 24:00
Thursday 09:00 to 24:00
Friday 09:00 to 01:00
Saturday 09:00 to 01:00
Sunday 09:00 to 24:00



Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies

Sale and supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises

Name, (registered) address of holder of the premises licence

Amber Taverns Ltd
Victory Offices
112 Victory Road
Blackpool
FY1 3NW

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable)

5335601

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the supply of 
alcohol

Danielle Dunn

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

No unaccompanied children under 16 are allowed in premises licensed to sell alcohol 
for consumption on the premises.

Accompanied children will be allowed access to licensed premises where alcohol is 
sold for consumption on the premises - subject to the Personal licence holder’s 
discretion.

People under the age of 18 are not permitted to enter or remain on the premises after 
21:00 hours.

Issued on: 8th May 2018

Signed by Amanda Fallows
On behalf of Cheshire East Borough Council



Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions (as applicable)
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this Premises Licence – 

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect 
of the Premises Licence, or
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 
Personal Licence or his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this Premises Licence must be made or authorised 
by a person who holds a Personal Licence.

Where a Village Hall is exempt from needing DPS under s.19 Licensing Act 
2003
Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by 
the Management Committee.

Mandatory condition where the licence authorises the exhibition of films
The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in 
accordance with section 20 of the Licensing Act 2003. Admission of children must be 
restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by the British Board of Film 
Classification or the Licensing Authority.

Prohibited conditions: plays
1. In relation to a premises licence which authorises the performance of plays, no 
condition may be attached to the licence as to the nature of the plays which may be 
performed, or the manner of performing plays, under the licence. 

2.  But subsection (1) does not prevent a licensing authority imposing, in accordance 
with section 18(2)(a) or (3)(b), 35(3)(b) or 52(3), any condition which it considers 
necessary on the grounds of public safety. 

Mandatory condition: Door supervision
Each individual engaged in security activities at the premises must either:

a) be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the 
Private Security Industry Act 2001; or
b) be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of Section 4 of the Private 
Security Industry Act 2001.

LICENSING ACT 2003 (MANDATORY LICENSING CONDITIONS)( AMENDMENT) 
ORDER 2014

MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Condition 1

1. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises no not carry 
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the 
premises.

2. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

a) Games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 
require or encourage individuals to – 

i. Drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink 
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the 



period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or 
supply alcohol), or

ii. Drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise);

b) Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a 
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular 
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective;

c) Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a 
period fo 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective;

d) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or 
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be 
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to 
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

e) Dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another 
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by 
reason of disability).

Condition 2

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available.

Condition 3

1. The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that 
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale 
or supply of alcohol.

2. The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the 
age verification policy.

3. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 
photograph, date of birth and either -

a) A holographic mark, or

b) An ultraviolet feature

Condition 4

The responsible person must ensure that – 

a) Where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied 
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely 
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures -

i. Beer or cider: ½ pint;



ii. Gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

iii. Still wine in a glass: 125ml;

b) These measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed 
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

c) Where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the 
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these 
measures are available.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the 
permitted price. 

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1— 

a) ‘duty’ is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor 
Duties Act 1979; 

b) ‘permitted price’ is the price found by applying the formula— 

P = D + (D x V)
Where — 

i. P is the permitted price, 
ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the 
alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale 
or supply of the alcohol, and 
iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to 
the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the 
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 

c) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of 
which there is in force a premises licence— 

i. the holder of the premises licence, 
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of 
such a licence, or 
iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a 
supply of alcohol under such a licence; 

d) ‘relevant person’ means, in relation to premises in respect of 
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or 
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which 
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; 
and 

e) ‘valued added tax’ means value added tax charged in 
accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would 
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price 
given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given 
by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 



4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by 
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different 
from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a 
change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2)The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales 
or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 
days beginning on the second day. 



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule

1. No nuisance shall be caused by noise coming from the premises.

2. There shall be placed at all exits from the premises, in a place where they can 
be seen and easily read by the public, notices requiring customers to leave the 
premises and the area quietly.

3. People under the age of 18 are not permitted to enter or remain on the 
premises after 21:00 hours.

4. The Designated Premises Supervisor or another responsible person will 
regularly attend their local Pubwatch meetings, exclude banned persons and 
actively support its aims.

5. The proof of age scheme ‘Challenge 21’ will be operated for all sales of alcohol.

6. A CCTV system will be maintained at the premises to the satisfaction of the 
police licensing officer.  It will record during all hours the premises are open to 
the public and unedited images will be securely retained for a minimum of 14 
days.  Copies will be made freely available on demand to a constable or an 
employee of the Police Authority, Licensing Authority, Security Industry 
Authority or Trading Standards.  All people who are at any time in charge of the 
premises should be competent in making copies of the CCTV on demand.

7. Whenever regulated entertainment, other than the playing of recorded music or 
the exhibition of a film or indoor sporting events, are taking place at the 
premises after 21:00 on any Friday, Saturday, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, 
Sunday before a Bank Holiday Monday or New Year’s Eve then two door 
supervisors will be on duty at the premises from 21:00 until the premises close 
to the public.

8. There will be no entertainment of an adult nature at the premises.



Plays
Indoors
Outdoors

A
Will the performance of a play take place 
indoors or outdoors or both.

Both
Day Start Finish Details
Mon

Tue

  

Seasonal variationsWed

Thur

Fri
Non standard timings

Sat

Sun

Films
Indoors x
Outdoors

B
Will the exhibition of a film take place 
indoors or outdoors or both.

Both
Day Start Finish Details

09:00 23:30Mon

09:00 23:30Tue

09:00 23:30 Seasonal variationsWed

09:00 23:30Thur

09:00 00:30

On the occasion the clocks move forward for British 
Summer Time then the terminal hour will move forward 
accordingly.

Fri
Non standard timings

09:00 00:30Sat

09:00 23:30Sun

Extended to 01:00 on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, any 
Sunday immediately preceding a Bank Holiday Monday and 
New Year’s Eve.



C Indoor sporting events

Day Start Finish Details
09:00 23:30Mon

09:00 23:30Tue

09:00 23:30 Seasonal variationsWed

09:00 23:30Thur

09:00 00:30

On the occasion the clocks move forward for British 
Summer Time then the terminal hour will move forward 
accordingly.

Fri
Non standard timings

09:00 00:30Sat

09:00 23:30Sun

Extended to 01:00 on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, any 
Sunday immediately preceding a Bank Holiday Monday and 
New Year’s Eve.

Boxing or wrestling entertainment
Indoors
Outdoors

D
Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment  
take place indoors or outdoors or both.

Both
Day Start Finish Details
Mon

Tue

Seasonal variationsWed

Thur

Fri
Non standard timings

Sat

Sun



Live Music
Indoors x
Outdoors

E
Will the performance of live music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both.

Both
Day Start Finish Details

09:00 23:30Mon

09:00 23:30Tue

Live music and amplified voice.

09:00 23:30 Seasonal variationsWed

09:00 23:30Thur

09:00 00:30

On the occasion the clocks move forward for British 
Summer Time then the terminal hour will move forward 
accordingly.

Fri
Non standard timings

09:00 00:30Sat

09:00 23:30Sun

Extended to 01:00 on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, any 
Sunday immediately preceding a Bank Holiday Monday and 
New Year’s Eve.

Recorded music
Indoors x
Outdoors

F
Will the playing of recorded music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both.

Both
Day Start Finish Details

09:00 23:30Mon

09:00 23:30Tue

Recorded music including jukebox, with or without a DJ, 
during normal business hours or as part of functions and 
including audience participation.

09:00 23:30 Seasonal variationsWed

09:00 23:30Thur

09:00 00:30

On the occasion the clocks move forward for British 
Summer Time then the terminal hour will move forward 
accordingly.

Fri
Non standard timings

09:00 00:30Sat

09:00 23:30Sun

Extended to 01:00 on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, any 
Sunday immediately preceding a Bank Holiday Monday and 
New Year’s Eve.



Performances of dance
Indoors x
Outdoors

G
Will the performance of dance take place 
indoors or outdoors or both.

Both
Day Start Finish Details

09:00 23:30Mon

09:00 23:30Tue

09:00 23:30 Seasonal variationsWed

09:00 23:30Thur

09:00 00:30

On the occasion the clocks move forward for British 
Summer Time then the terminal hour will move forward 
accordingly.

Fri
Non standard timings

09:00 00:30Sat

09:00 23:30Sun

Extended to 01:00 on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, any 
Sunday immediately preceding a Bank Holiday Monday and 
New Year’s Eve.

Anything of a similar description to (E), (F) or (G)
Indoors
Outdoors

H
Will this entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both.

Both
Day Start Finish Details
Mon

Tue

Seasonal variationsWed

Thur

Fri
Non standard timings

Sat

Sun



Provision of facilities for making music
Indoors x
Outdoors

I
Will facilities for making music be indoors or 
outdoors or both.

Both
Day Start Finish Details

09:00 23:30Mon

09:00 23:30Tue

09:00 23:30 Seasonal variationsWed

09:00 23:30Thur

09:00 00:30

On the occasion the clocks move forward for British 
Summer Time then the terminal hour will move forward 
accordingly.

Fri
Non standard timings

09:00 00:30Sat

09:00 23:30Sun

Extended to 01:00 on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, any 
Sunday immediately preceding a Bank Holiday Monday and 
New Year’s Eve.

Provision of facilities for dancing
Indoors x
Outdoors

J
Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or  
outdoors or both.

Both
Day Start Finish Details

09:00 23:30Mon

09:00 23:30Tue

09:00 23:30 Seasonal variationsWed

09:00 23:30Thur

09:00 00:30

On the occasion the clocks move forward for British 
Summer Time then the terminal hour will move forward 
accordingly.

Fri
Non standard timings

09:00 00:30Sat

09:00 23:30Sun

Extended to 01:00 on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, any 
Sunday immediately preceding a Bank Holiday Monday and 
New Year’s Eve.



Provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description 
to that falling within (I) or (J)

Indoors
Outdoors

K
Will the entertainment facility be indoors or 
outdoors or both.

Both
Day Start Finish Details
Mon

Tue

Seasonal variationsWed

Thur

Fri
Non standard timings

Sat

Sun

Late night refreshment
Indoors x
Outdoors

L
Will the provision of late night refreshment 
take place indoors or outdoors or both.

Both
Day Start Finish Details

23:00 23:30Mon

23:00 23:30Tue

23:00 23:30 Seasonal variationsWed

23:00 23:30Thur

23:00 00:30

On the occasion the clocks move forward for British 
Summer Time then the terminal hour will move forward 
accordingly.

Fri
Non standard timings

23:00 00:30Sat

23:00 23:30Sun

Extended to 01:00 on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day & any 
Sunday immediately preceding a Bank Holiday Monday.
23:00 New Year’s Eve to normal start time on New 
Year’s Day.



Supply of alcohol
On the premises
Off the premises

M
Will the supply of alcohol be for 
consumption

Both x
Day Start Finish Details

09:00 23:30Mon

09:00 23:30Tue

09:00 23:30 Seasonal variationsWed

09:00 23:30Thur

09:00 00:30

On the occasion the clocks move forward for British 
Summer Time then the terminal hour will move forward 
accordingly.

Fri
Non standard timings

09:00 00:30Sat

09:00 23:30Sun

Extended to 01:00 on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day & any 
Sunday immediately preceding a Bank Holiday Monday.
09:00 New Year’s Eve to normal start time on New 
Year’s Day.

Hours premises are open to the public

Day Start Finish Seasonal variations:
09:00 24:00Mon

09:00 24:00Tue

09:00 24:00Wed

On the occasion the clocks move forward for British 
Summer Time then the terminal hour will move forward 
accordingly.

09:00 24:00Thur

09:00 01:00Fri

09:00 01:00Sat

09:00 24:00Sun

Non standard timings:

Extended to 01:30 on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day & any 
Sunday immediately preceding a Bank Holiday Monday.

09:00 New Year’s Eve to normal start time on New 
Year’s Day.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
None


	Agenda
	 PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	3 Temporary Event Notice: Cheese Hall, 15 Earle Street, Crewe CW1 2BS
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4


